
From: Michael Christian [mailto:mchristian@mch-lawyer.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:58 PM 
To: maggie@rischpisca.com;  Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; 
Fugate, Kristina <kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Docket No. CC-2017-OGR-01-002 
 
All –  
 
Attached please find: 
 

1. Brief of Respondent AM Idaho LLC re: Availability of Discovery 
2. Declaration of Jerry Haney in Support of Request for Protective Order 

 
Thank you, 
 
Michael Christian 
MARCUS, CHRISTIAN, HARDEE & DAVIES, LLP 
737 N. 7th Street 
Boise, ID  83702 
(208) 342-3563 
mchristian@mch-lawyer.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is 
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.  It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or 
protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine.  If you are 
not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone.  Do not deliver, distribute or copy this 
transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains. 
 
 
 






















